
IND DIAM 
Northeast Frontier Railway 

(Construction Organisation) 
Office of the Deputy Chief Engineer/Con/Katihar 

H/No. W/344/CON/KIR/ARR-GAGA/NL fi5/Date: - 06/03/2023 

To, 
ADDL. PCCF(CAMPA)-CUM 

Nodal Officer (FC) Bihar, Patna 

DFO Arariya, 

Araria 

fay/Sub:- Proposal for temporary diversion of forest land of an area of 20.37Acre (8.243Ha) 
under the Araria Forest division, required for construction of New BG line from 
Araria to Thakurganj in connection with Construction of Araria-Galgalia New BG 
Rail Line Project of North East Frontier Railway, Katihar. 

Ref. (1) Proposal No. - FP/BR/RAIL/153523/2022 Dt-22.03.2022 submitted by Deputy 
Chief Engineer Katihar (N.F Railway) 

(2) Your Letter no- 40/2022 -153 Dated 4.03.2023 & FP/BR/RAIL/153523/2022/939 
Dt-27.02.2023 

Sir, 

The item wise remarks sought vide letter under reference no. (2) are furnished below-

In this regard it is to mention here that this project is about 106 km length of new BG 

Rail line with 12 new stations, 3 upgraded stations and 3 Goods Circulating areas. 

After the commissioning of this project there is about 2500 nos of permanent 

employment and 8000 nos of temporary employment is likely to be generated. 

i) 

Corrected KML file for the area of forest of the project is uploaded now, while KML 

file of whole alignment is unable to upload due to size of file. Soft copy is attached on 

mail id and pen drive. 

ii) 

It is requested you to kindly accept our proposal. 

Thanking You. 
o3.23 

(Jeetendra Kumar) 
Dy. Chief Engineer/Con/Katihar 

N.F. Railway, Katihar 
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